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To whom it may concern, 

Please be informed that we received the below questions from interested bidders, which were 
answered (in blue), by our team, as the following: 

 

1. In Point 1.3 "Type of Award Anticipated", what do you mean by 150,000 firm fixed price? Do 
you mean that a bidder must submit a cost more than 150,000 USD or what? 

[Ans.]:  

The RFP defines the anticipated type of contract. It is only anticipation, and the contract type 
can be changed based on the bidder's financial proposal; the financial proposal must be 
competitive and reflect the best value for money. $150,000 has nothing to do with the 
financial proposal, and bidders should provide a cost proposal to complement the work 
scope.  In this particular case, $150,000 signifies that; 
1. if the award is less than $150,000, the program can issue a Purchase Order,  
2. if the award is more than 150,000, the program will issue a Subcontract. 
 

2. What is the approximate duration of conducting an interview for the specified questionnaire 
(in minutes)? 

[Ans.]:  

The approximate duration of conducting an interview is 10 to 15 minutes 

 
3. The RFP states the POS will begin by mid-July. While we are available to begin inception 

work immediately, training and data collection activities in Iraq might not realistically begin 
until after the week of Eid (July 19 - 23). Could you please confirm the expected start date of 
the POS?   

[Ans.]:  

The POS start date is subject to the Procurement procedures (Evaluation, Approval, and 
Vetting request). Once the vetting process is finalized, the project will issue the award. 

 
4. On page 18 of the RFP document (Data Collection Team positions), data team leaders and 

field monitors are listed separately followed by field monitors. At our organization, the 
responsibilities of the data team leaders and field monitors as in the RFP are generally taken 
on by the same individual. ie. We'd have data team leaders in charge of managing field work 
for each governorate which includes supervising field teams and managing the data 
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collection approach, conducting spot checks and data quality verification, etc. Therefore, can 
we propose one position for data team leaders instead of two separate positions? Or should 
bidders follow the same team structure proposed in the RFP? 

[Ans.]:  

The vendor can propose merging two positions and propose a qualified candidate who can 
perform the required tasks.   

 
5. Does the survey need to be conducted entirely with heads of households? With this 

requirement, it will be challenging to have a sample divided equally between men and 
women.  

[Ans.]:  

The head of the household (HoH) is the main target for the questionnaire. However, giving 
the fact that the HoH does not always know everything regarding the house thus, the person 
most knowledgeable of the household state will be our second target if the HoH isn't available. 

 

6. Are you anticipating the bulk of data collection will occur remotely or be conducted in person? 

[Ans.]: The majority of data collection will be conducted in person.  

 

7. If data collection will be conducted remotely, will the rule regarding GPS coordinates still 
apply, as the GPS will only reflect from where the field monitors are calling from, not the 
location of the respondents themselves? 

[Ans.]: The GPS coordinates will not be applicable if remote data collection is done.  

 

8. Will all data and reporting from previous survey years be provided during the desk review to 
allow for eventual comparative analysis? 

[Ans.]: Yes, data and reports from previous years will be provided during the desk review. 

 
9. The RFP mentions: “5.3 The Subcontractor will also be required to submit a separate 

governorate profiles and comparative analysis to IGPA/Takamul.” - how long do you 
anticipate each governorate profile and comparative analysis will be in terms of page length? 
Can you provide more details of what kind of information or data is expected to be provided 
within these profiles? 
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[Ans.]: Each province should have a minimum of 3 pages. The governorate profile will provide 
a summary of the main findings of the respective province. 

 
10. Given COVID-19 and the fluid security situation on the ground, is DAI flexible regarding the 

12 week implementation timeline? 

[Ans.]: DAI will be flexible regarding the 12 week implementation policy if a justifiable reason 
and advance notice are provided three weeks minimum before any change to be accepted. 

 
 

11. RFP mentions that VAT should not be included in the proposal. Does that provision also 
apply to KRG and GOI tax rates as well which companies must pay on behalf of their staff? 

[Ans.]:  

It is applied to all applied entities within the geographical code 937 (including entities 
registered in Iraq, the US, or other “developing counties” other than “Advanced Developing 
Countries”) 

It is important to note that the Value Added Tax (VAT) should not be included in the budget. 
The Subcontractor is responsible for all applicable taxes and fees, as prescribed under the 
applicable laws, for income, compensation, permits, licenses, and other taxes and fees due 
as required. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

IGPA-Procurement Team 

 

 

 


